

# LTEP Implementation Directives

---

**From:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">  
**To:** "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 13 Oct 2017 17:32:21 -0400  
**Attachments:** IESO - LTEP 2017 Directive - ENG and FR - LSB October 12 2017 v8.docx (53.7 kB); 2017-10-12 - OEB Amending Directive LSB CEEB\_ v6.docx (58.17 kB); 2017-07-24- CBN- LTEP- v13- FINAL.docx (497.17 kB); 2017-07-25- Minute- LTEP- v13- FINAL.docx (54.55 kB); 2017-08-30- CBN- LTEP2- v20 FINAL- CAB binders- no pw.docx (486.65 kB)

---

Hi Gillian, Phil,

Attached are two draft LTEP directives, shared by Energy this afternoon. The first is the IESO implementation directive. The second is an OEB amending directive that amends a previous directive to the OEB to align it with changes being made through the implementation directives. The actual OEB implementation directive will be shared later. I have urged the ministry to share it as soon as possible to give PO/CO time to review well in advance of the Oct 25 meeting.

Lastly, attached are the final LTEP CBNs for your reference. Hope this is helpful. Please let me know if you would like to set up time to walk through all the directives with Energy.

Thanks,  
Karen

Karen Moore  
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy  
Cabinet Office  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)